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1. Division Name/Staff Name: | Division Of Regulatory Compliance/lsler w ((.’?)
2. OPR:
3. OCR: | Office Of The General Counsel
4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8550, and for acknowledgment of
cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ970 by The Hamilton Telephone Company d/b/a
Hamilton Telecommunications, effective December 31, 2008.
5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)
A. Provide NAMES OR ACRONYMS ONLY if a regulated company.
B. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (Match representatives to companies.)
1. Parties and their representatives (if any}:
2. Interested persons and their representatives (if any):
6. Check one:
X Documentation is attached.
[[] Documentation will be provided with recornmendation.
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Paula Isler

From: NET SatisFAXtion [postmaster]
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 9:23 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: 4026942848, 2 page(s)
Attachments: FAX.TIF

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by NET SatisFAXtion. The fax is attached to the message. Open
the attachment to view your fax.

Received Fax Details

Received On: 3/02/72008 9:22 AM
Number of Pages: =2

From {(CSID): 4

From {ANI):

Sent to DID: 6503

Duration of Fax: ©:00:37
Transfer Speed: 192¢

Received Status: Success
Number of Errors: o
Port Received On: Rock¥ForcelCT0+ Port 8 #2

=AX.TIF (38 KB)
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including cover sheet
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Company Name:
Address:
Fax Number: (_ FLo Yy Y15 L5053

Name: Mnd’f"‘?’ Z&W

Hamilton Telecommunications
1001 Twelfth Street

. Aurora, Nebraska 68818

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FACSIMILE MESSAGE IS CONFIDENTIAL

INFORMATION INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL(S) OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF
THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, OR THE EMFPL.OYEE OR
AGENT RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERY TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY
NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION
IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS FAX IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US BY
TELEPHONE, AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO US AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS VIA THE
US FOSTAL SERVICE AND WE WILL REIMBURSE YOU THE EXPENSE. THANK YOU.
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1801 Twalfih Stree! « Aurora, Nabraska 66818
voica 402,664,5101 » TTY B00.B21.1834

January 23, 2009 fall tree BOO.B21.1B31 « lax 402.634.2848

e-mall, info@hamiltontel.com
wab site: www.hamitontel.com

Attn: Ms. Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

RE: Cancellation of Florida IXC and CLEC certificate of authority

Dear Ms, Isler:

Hamilton Telecommunications of Aurora, Nebraska desires to cancel its Florida
interexchange carrier certificate, Florida ID TJ970 and its competitive local exchange
carrier certificate, Florida [D TX820 effective immediately.

The company has not been engaged in business in Florida since applying for and after
being approved for these certificates. The certificates were originally requested as part
of a bid process in 2004 to offer telecommunication relay services in Florida. The
company was not awarded the contract to offer relay services in Florida and does not
offer any telecommunication services of any kind in Florida.

Enclosed are the assessment fee returns and checks for the fees for the period covered of
January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2008. Please acknowledge receipt of this request and if
you have further questions please contact me at (402) 694-5101.

Sincerely,

o L e
, }a oo A

John Nelson
Vice Pregident

Encl.

Telephone * Long Distanes * Internet = information Systems * Coptact Genter * Managed Hosting » Relay
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Paula Isler

From: Paulalsler
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 8:32 AM
To: ‘Jerry Petermann’; 'john.nelson@hamiltontel.com’

Subject: RE: Termination of authority

Dear Mr. Petermann:

I've checked our records and do not find where we received a letter requesting cancellation of Hamilton's
IXC and CLEC ceriificates. Please fax me a copy of the signed letter and | will open a docket to cancel
the certificates. Thanks.

Paula

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-8502-Phone

(850} 413-6503-Fax
Pisler@psc.state flL.us

From: Jerry Petermann [mailto:jerry.petermann@hamiltontel.com]
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2009 5:01 PM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Jerry Petermann

Subject: Termination of authority

Ms. Isler,

On January 23, 2009, Mr. John Nelson, Vice President for Hamilton Telephone Co. d/b/a Hamilton
Telecommunications sent a letter to your attention at the Florida Public Service Commission's address in
Tallahassee, regarding the termination of the certificates of authority with the Florida PSC, along with the
regulatory assessment fee returns and fee amounts for the 2008 calendar year.

| had spoken with Mr. David Brown of the Commission’s office and he informed me that in order to ask for
our certificate of authority to be voluntarily surrendered that we forward the request in writing to your
attention and follow up with you.

Mr. Nelson has been out of the office the last two days and | am following up to find out if you did receive
his letter and if the request was satisfactory. Please acknowledge that the IXC {company code TJ970)
and CLEC {company code TX820) authority associated with Hamilton Telecommunications has been
cancelled.

Feel free to contact either myself or Mr. Nelson at (402) 694-5101 or to my email address. Mr. Nelson's
email is john.nelson@hamiitontel.com.

3/2/2009
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Thank you,

Jerry Petermann

Tax & Compliance Manager
Hamilton Telecommunications
1001 12th St

Aurora, NE 68818
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:
This email and any attachments are confidential and may be protected by legal privilege.
If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email

and delete all copies of this email.
ok ok ok e o ok ok ok ok sk e e ok koK K ok ek

3/2/2009




TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 0173072009

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission ’ FOR FSC USE ONLY
STATUS: (See Filing Instructions on Back of Ferm) Check # ¢ g g 36 é—} ‘-Q
X Actual Return TJ970-08-0-R s_ 100N CB 06-03-001
____Estimated Retum Hamilton Telecommunications 003001
— Amended Retum 1001 12th Street $ E
Aurora, NE 68818-200 3 P 06-03-001
PERIOD COVERED: T 004011
01/01/2008 TO 12/31/2008 - A S |
. 907 FEB ¢ 4205: ,
Postmark Date ] a6\ 69
Initials of Preparer
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed
(Name of Company) (Address) (City/State) (Zip)
LINE FLORIDA GROSS
NO. ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION OPERATING REVENUE INTRASTATE REVENUE
1. Long Distance Services $ 0 $ 4]
2. Access Services g 0.
3. Private Linc Services 4] Q
4. Leased Facilities & Circuits Services 0 0
5. Miscellancous Services 0 s
6. TOTAL Telephone Services $ 0 & (
7. LESS: Amounts Paid to Teleconmmunications Companies” ( 0 Y ( 0 )
8. TOTAL REVENUES For Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation $ 0
9. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0.0020) QO
10 Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date™ on back) n
11 Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure ta File by Due Date” on back) 0
12 Extension Payment Fee (see *4. Extension” on back) I
13. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ($700.00 MINIMUM) s 4] @

(1) These amounts mnust be intrastate only and must be verifisble (see "2. Fees” on back).
{2) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $700 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS
{ ) Facilities-Based Carrier (X ) Reseller ( ) Call Aggregator
{ ) Alternate-Operator Service () Rebiller ( ) Other:
BILLING INFORMATION
Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.
(
{Name) {Address: City/State/Zip) {Telephone)
‘What is the total ameunt of customer deposits collected? ‘What is the total amount of bond held (if applicable)?
Amount: § 0 for20 08 Amount: $ 0 Expires:
COMPANY INFORMATION
Do you lease telecommunications’ facilities? ( ) YES (x) NO
If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:
Address:
S

I, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and correct statement. I am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of his/her duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

L5 -

v v
ON Vice President 1=23-09
(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)
John Nelson Telephone Number (402 ) 694~5101  Fax Number (402 ) 694-2848

(Preparer of Form - Please Print Name)

FEIL No. 47-0181440
PSC/RCP 153 (Rev. 04/07) CADOCUME~1\dbrowm\LOCALS~1\Temp\foxmerge 3030782 Suxmergeformxx.doc




TO AVOID PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 0173072009

Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

STATUS:

_X_ Actual Retumn

___Estimated Return
____ Amended Retum

PERIOD COVERED:
01/01/2008 TO 12/31/2008

Florida Public Service Commission

{See Pning Instructions on Back of Form)

TX820-08-0-R

1001 12th Street

Hamilton Telecommunications

Aurora, NE 68818-2004.

Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

FOR PSC USE ONLY

Check # OOXYHRSST
s. LoOD.O6 06-03-001

003001
) E

$ P 06-03-00]
004011

§ I

Postmark Date “ l ;‘?] O q’_
Initials of Preparer [t

{Name of Comp:

any)

(Address) -

(City/State) (Zip}

LINE

ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION

Access Services

~ z
Sw wx ocusrwn- |5

——
Lol S

—
»

Basic Local Services
Long Distance Services (IntralL ATA only)}"

Private Line Services
Leased Facilities & Circuits Services
Miscellaneous Services

TOTAL REVENUES
LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies®

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (§600.00 MINTMUM)

FLORIDA GROSS

OPERATING REVENUE

INTRASTATE REVENUE

0

s

slvlel ol o

NET INTRASTATE OPERATING REVENUE for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation {Line 7 less Line 8) s
Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 9 by 0.0020}

Penalty for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
Interest for Late Payment (see “3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back)
Extension Payment Fee (see “4. Extension * on back)

(1) Other long distance revenue must be listed on the Interexchange Regulatory Assessment Fee Return.

(2) These amounts must be intrastate only and must be verifiable (see "2. Fees™ on back).

(3) Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, 8 minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $600 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

Pilo bebpblo|lo

PP

s __600.00 @

( )Facilities-Based Provider

CURRENT COMPANY STATUS

(X)) Reseller

( ) Other:

Complete below if billing agent is other than yourself.

BILLING INFORMATION

()

(Name)

(Address: City/State/Zip)

(Telephone)

Do you lease telecommunications® facilities? { ) YES

COMPANY INFORMATION

If YES, who do you lease these facilities from? Name:

Address:

(X) NO

1, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief the above
information is a true and correct staterment. [ am aware that pursuant to Section 837.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes g false statemnent in writing with

the in\@ mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shalt be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

Vice President 1-23-Q9
(Signature of Company Official) (Title) (Date)

John Nelson

(Preparer of Form -

PSC/RCP 007 (Rev. 04/07)

Please Print Name)

Telephone Number

(402)694-5101

FELNo._47-0181440

Fax Number (402 ) 694-2848

CADOCUME~1\dbrowm\LOCALS~1\Temp\foxmerge 30038701 \xmergeformxx.doc



Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company {iaisan #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

041312-T1

MCD Company Information for TJ970

Printed on 03/04/2009 at 14:36:57 by PJ1

TJ970
The Hamilton Telephone Company d/b/a Hamilton Telecommunications
Hamilton Telecommunications

Active
11/16/2004

No

John Nelson
Vice President
1001 12th Street

Aurora, NE 68818-2004
1001 12th Street

Aurora, NE 68818-2004
402) 694-5101
402) 684-5037

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company, effective November 16, 2004, by The
Hamilton Telephone Company d/b/a Hamilton Telecommunications.




Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptc

Company J}:iaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

041313-TX

MCD Company Information for TX820

Printed on 03/04/2009 at 14:36:57 by PJI

TX820

The Hamilton Telephone Company d/b/a Hamilton Telecommunications
Hamilton Telecommunications

8550

Active

01/18/2005

No

John Nelson

Vice President

1001 12th Street

Aurora, NE 68818-2004

% CT Corgoration System
1200 South Pine Island Road
Plantation, FL 33324-4413
402) 694-5101

402) 694-5037

Application for certificate to Emvide competitive local exchange
telecommunications service by The Hamilton Telephone Company
d/b/a Hamilton Telecommunications.
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